From: Boggs,Jennifer (DSHS) <Jennifer.Boggs@dshs.texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Meredith Nurge <mnurge@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: Megan VanDerKooi <mvanderkooi@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Hazards FY24 Requirement Schedule

|***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

We are working on those amendments now. They should be going out in
the next week or so.

From: Meredith Nurge <mnurge@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Boggs,Jennifer (DSHS) <Jennifer.Boggs@dshs.texas.gov>
Cc: mvanderkooi <mvanderkooi@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Hazards FY24 Requirement Schedule

Thank you! If this deliverable is in the contract itself do we need to amend the contract at all oris it
okay if its just the schedule?

Thanks!
Meredith

Meredith S. Nurge, MPA

Program Manager

Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Health Disparities
Collin County Health Care Services

825 N. McDonald St. Suite #110

McKinney, TX 75069

mnurge@co.collin.tx.us
972-548-4708

CONFIDENTIAL DISCLAIMER-In accordance with the HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act), this email/attachment contains protected health
information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this information is prohibited. If you
receive this in error, please notify the sender immediately (or call 972-548-4707) and delete the information from your computer.(U) Warning: This document contains
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY information. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in a manner that will not result in the release of the information to the public, the media, or other
personnel who do not have a valid need-to-know.

From: Boggs,Jennifer (DSHS) <Jennifer.Boggs@dshs.texas.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:43 AM
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

Meredith,

DSHS will be doing an amendment to update the Requirement Schedule.
This is currently with legal, but yes, that is being removed from the
schedule.

Thank you,

Jennifer Boggs, CTCM

Contract Specialist V

Contract Management Section (CMS)
Department of State Health Services
P.O. Box 149347

Austin, TX 78714-9347

Office: (512)776-3967
Fax: (512)776-7391
Call me on Teams!

Jennifer.Boggs@dshs.texas.gov
Work Schedule: (M-F) 7:30AM - 4:00PM

From: Meredith Nurge <mnurge@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 8:56 AM

To: Boggs,Jennifer (DSHS) <Jennifer.Boggs@dshs.texas.gov>
Cc: mvanderkooi <mvanderkooi@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: FW: Hazards FY24 Requirement Schedule

WARNING: This email is from outside the HHS system. Do not click on links or attachments
unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jennifer,

The vulnerable populations plan is included in the Hazards Schedule. Please let us know if this
deliverable has been waived.

Thank you!

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
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in @ manner that will not result in the release of the information to the public, the media, or other
personnel who do not have a valid need-to-know.

From: Boggs,Jennifer (DSHS) <Jennifer.Boggs@dshs.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:34 PM

To: jamie.steinman@abilenetx.gov; christine.lucio@abilenetx.gov; Annette.lerma@abilenetx.gov;
chris.moscarelli@abilenetx.gov; taryn.stafford@abilenetx.gov; sadams@acchd.us;
bhamilton@acchd.us; Rosalind McAdams <rmcadams@acchd.us>; Kristina Childress
<kchildress@acchd.us>; ecrawford@brownwoodtexas.gov; lisad@brownwoodtexas.gov; Jayme
Brock <jbrock@brownwoodtexas.gov>; Cliff Karnes <ckarnes@brownwoodtexas.gov>;
ahale@cctxphd.org; Laci Luna </luna@cctxphd.org>; Janna Benson-Caponera <jbenson-
caponera@co.collin.tx.us>; Candy Blair <cblair@co.collin.tx.us>; Taylor Burton
<tburton@co.collin.tx.us>; Amy L. Davis <aldavis@co.collin.tx.us>; Meredith Nurge
<mnurge@co.collin.tx.us>; Christian Jimenez <ciimenez@co.collin.tx.us>; Aubrey Saylor
<asaylor@co.collin.tx.us>; Chris Hill <chill@co.collin.tx.us>; Antonio.Ates@dallascounty.org;
Masooma.Hyder@dallascounty.org; Saad Mustafa <Saad.Mustafa@dallascounty.org>;
Fernando.Alava@dallascounty.org; David Leal <david.leal@dallascounty.org>; Philip Huang
<philip.huang@dallascounty.org>; Dayton Arkansas <dayton.arkansas@dentoncounty.com>;
leticia.chonay@dentoncounty.com; felicia.hopkins@dentoncounty.com;

Matt.richardson@dentoncounty.com; Tammy.Eoff@dentoncounty.gov; orteza
<orteza@co.grayson.tx.us>; wardelld@co.grayson.tx.us; farmera@co.grayson.tx.us; curt joiner

<curtincphd@hotmail.com>; Carl Dahlquist <cdahlquist@jaspernewton.org>;

drashall@jaspernewton.org; Rhonda Bagwell <rbagwell@jaspernewton.org>;
pbarthol@JasperNewton.org; jjolly@netphd.org; Dusty Gonzalez <dgonzalez@netphd.org>; Russell

Hopkins <rhopkins@netphd.org>; groberts@netphd.org; sellison@nolancountyhealth.com; Mitch
Moore <mmoore@nolancountyhealth.com>; Jamie Mena <jmena@nolancountyhealth.com>;

khamlin@nolancountyhealth.com; Brittany N. Drake <BNDrake@TarrantCounty.com>;

amanguiano@tarrantcountytx.gov; jlholloway@TarrantCountytx.gov;
mjmcmanus@tarrantcountytx.gov; CMGarcia2 @tarrantcountytx.gov;
rinilsson@tarrantcountytx.gov; AMHagy@tarrantcountytx.gov; vtaneja@tarrantcountytx.gov;
savidaurri@tarrantcountytx.gov; mdtipton@tarrantcountytx.gov; clandler@tarrantcountytx.gov;
cscrum tarrantcountytx.gov; maclark@tarrantcountytx.gov; Phcontracts@tarrantcountytx.gov;
amy.fagan@wichitafallstx.gov; daniel.gonzales@wichitafallstx.gov; Hernandez,JoannC (DSHS)
<JoannC.Hernandez@dshs.texas.gov>; Kropp,Judy (DSHS) <Judy.Kro dshs.texas.gov>;
Hacker,James (DSHS) <James.Hacker@dshs.texas.gov>

Cc: Kelley,Lucia (DSHS) <Lucia.Kelley@dshs.texas.gov>
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Subject: Hazards FY24 Requirement Schedule

|***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Dear Partners,

Attached is the Hazards FY24 Requirement Schedule. If you have any
questions, please email me.

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
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